
 

763.479.0527                                                  1920 County Road 90                                          Fax: 763.479.0528 
                                                                       Independence, MN 55359 
                                                                    www.ci.independence.mn.us 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA          
TUESDAY JULY 7, 2020 
 
 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING TIME: 6:30 PM 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Roll Call 

 
4. ****Consent Agenda**** 
All items listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by Council and will be acted 
on by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, 
that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
 

a. Approval of City Council Minutes from the June 16, 2020 Regular City Council 
Meeting. 

b. Approval of Accounts Payable; Checks Numbered 19703-19738. 
c. Approval of Election Judges for the August 2020 Primary Election. 
d. 2nd Quarter Building Permit Report (for Information). 

 
5. Set Agenda – Anyone Not on the Agenda can be Placed Under Open/Misc.  

 
6. Reports of Boards and Committees by Council and Staff. 

 
7. Brett and Paige Broekema (Owner/Applicant) requests that the City consider the following 

actions for the property located at 6275 County Road 11, Independence, MN (PID No. 11-
118-24-22-0002): 
 

a. ORDINANCE No. 2020-02: Rezoning from AG-Agriculture to RR-Rural 
Residential; and  

 
b. RESOLUTION 20-0707-01: A minor subdivision to allow a lot line rearrangement 

and two rural view lot subdivisions. 
 
8. Open/Misc. 

 
9. Adjourn. 



 

1 

City of Independence 

City Council Meeting Minutes 

6:30 p.m. June 16, 2020 

 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

INDEPENDENCE CITY COUNCIL  

TUESDAY, JUNE 16, 2020 –6:30 P.M. 

 

 

1.  CALL TO ORDER. 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the Independence City Council was called to 

order by Mayor Johnson at 6:30 p.m. via zoom video call. 

 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 

 

Mayor Johnson led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

2. ROLL CALL  

 

PRESENT: Mayor Johnson, Councilors Betts, Grotting, McCoy and Spencer 

ABSENT: City Attorney Vose 

STAFF: City Administrator Kaltsas, Assistant to Administrator Horner, Public Works Supervisor Bode 

VISITORS: WHPS Chief Kroells 

 

3. ****Consent Agenda**** 

All items listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by Council and will be acted on by one 

motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be 

removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 

 

a. Approval of City Council Minutes from the May 28, 2020 City Council Special Meeting. 

b. Approval of City Council Minutes from the June 2, 2020 Regular City Council Meeting. 

c. Approval of Accounts Payable; Checks Numbered 19671-19702. 

 

Motion by Spencer, second by Betts to approve the Consent Agenda. Ayes: Johnson, Betts, McCoy, 

Spencer and Grotting.  Nays: None.  Absent: None. Abstain. None.  MOTION DECLARED CARRIED. 

 

4. SET AGENDA – ANYONE NOT ON THE AGENDA CAN BE PLACED UNDER OPEN/MISC. 

 

Spencer added a discussion item regarding a Planning Commissioner posting erroneous information. 

 

5. REPORTS OF BOARDS AND COMMITTEES BY COUNCIL AND STAFF 

 

Spencer attended the following meetings: 

• Jordan Spencer’s graduation 

• Various conversations with residents about Lake Independence’s high-water level 

 

Grotting attended the following meetings: 

• None to report 

 

McCoy attended the following meetings:  

• None to report 



 

2 

City of Independence 

City Council Meeting Minutes 

6:30 p.m. June 16, 2020 

 

Betts attended the following meetings: 

• West Hennepin Chamber of Commerce Meeting (via Zoom) 

• Micki Hay’s funeral 

 

Johnson attended the following meetings:  

(all meetings were via zoom) 

• National League of Cities- two meetings 

• National League of Cities Small Cities Conference 

• West Hennepin Chamber of Commerce Meeting 

• Northwest League of Municipalities Meeting 

• Dave Thill’s retirement drive-by 

• National League of Cities Resource Meeting 

 

Horner attended the following meetings: 

• None to report 

 

Kaltsas attended the following meetings: 

• MnDOT and Hennepin County Highway 12 Update Meeting 

 

6. West Hennepin Public Safety – Director Gary Kroells: Presentation of the May 2020 Activity Report. 

 

Kroells stated that at the end of May West Hennepin Public Safety handled a year-to-date total of 2,091 

incidents. For the month of May, 260 were in Independence and 122 in the City of Maple Plain. 

 

 *for a complete report see the packet online* 

 

7. National League of Cities (NLC) Service Line Warranty Program. 

 

a. RESOLUTION 20-0616-01: Authorizing City to Enter into a Marketing Agreement Offering the 

Program to Residents. 

 

Kaltsas noted The National League of Cities (NLC) Service Line Warranty Program, offered by Utility 

Service Partners, a HomeServe Company, was conceived in partnership with the National League of 

Cities to educate property owners about their service line responsibilities and to help residents avoid 

the out-of-pocket expense for unanticipated and potentially costly service line repairs and replacements. The 

program, the only one of its kind endorsed by the NLC and members of the League of Minnesota Cities 

Business Leadership Council, will help the City of Independence to achieve its goals by:  

 

• Providing homeowners affordable protection against significant and unexpected costs to remedy 

leaking/broken/ clogged water lines, sewer lines, and in-home plumbing lines 

• Ensuring the delivery of timely, high-quality repair services in adherence to all applicable codes 

• Providing exemplary service that reflects positively on the City 

• The program generates an ongoing, sustainable source of revenue for the City and stimulates the local 

economy by using fully vetted local area contractors to complete the repairs 

• The City will receive a royalty of $0.50 per product per month for the duration of the program. 

 

COVERAGE: NLC Service Line Warranty Program offers three complete and separate voluntary 

programs. There is never a service fee/deductible or annual or lifetime limit. Residents can cancel the 



 

3 

City of Independence 

City Council Meeting Minutes 

6:30 p.m. June 16, 2020 

 

warranties at any time. 

 

Exterior Water Service Line: Includes service to locate, excavate and repair/replace a leaking exterior 

water service line. Covered repairs include, but are not limited to leaks, breaks, corrosion, blockages, 

root intrusion, and other types of damage (such as from freezing) that impair or limit the intended 

function of the system. Includes thawing of frozen water lines. Includes restoration of ground surface 

features after excavation for service line repair, including filling, raking, reseeding, reinstallation of 

existing soft landscaping and shrubbery and patching of paved surfaces. 

 

Exterior Sewer Includes services to locate, excavate and repair/replace a leaking exterior sewer service line. 

Covered repairs include, but are not limited to leaks, breaks, corrosion, blockages (due to fats, oils and 

grease), root intrusion, and other types of damage (such as from freezing) that impair or limit the intended 

function of the system. Includes restoration of ground surface features after excavation for service line repair, 

including filling, raking, reseeding, reinstallation of existing soft landscaping and shrubbery, and patching of 

paved surfaces. 

 

Internal Plumbing and Drainage: Coverage includes the emergency breakdown costs of repairing or 

replacing interior water, sewer, and drainage pipe materials, valves and other plumbing-related material, 

including unblocking, repair and replacement. Repair of clogged toilets.  

 

Implementation: The NLC Service Line Program will utilize the City logo to brand the materials used 

to educate City customers about our repair service plans. Program marketing literature clearly discloses 

that the Program and the City are separate entities and that the program is voluntary for residents. The 

NLC Service Line Warranty Program will create all marketing materials with input from the City and will 

submit all marketing/communications materials to the City for final approval. 

 

Financial Impact: No cost to the city to participate and the City would receive $0.50 per product per 

month royalty. 

 

Conclusion: Staff recommends that the City Council discuss and approve RESOLUTION 20-0616-01 

City should enter into the Royalty Marketing Agreement. 

 

Johnson noted Watertown has used this service for several years and wondered what the participation rate was 

there. Kaltsas said he was not sure but knew a lot of those residents had a lot of gaps in their services which 

makes this an attractive option for coverage. 

 

Grotting asked about private well and septic coverage and maybe appropriate for a larger system. Kaltsas said 

the City is not getting involved beyond providing marketing leveraging to them and it is endorsed by the 

National League of Cities which allows them to market if Council approves. Spencer noted homeowners can 

receive a surprise bill so many could benefit from it.  

 

Betts asked if it was only for around the lakes. Kaltsas said they offer other services as well addressing septic 

systems and in-hone plumbing. 

 

Motion by McCoy, second by Spencer to approve RESOLUTION 20-0616-01: Authorizing City to 

Enter into a Marketing Agreement Offering the Program to Residents approved by the National 

League of Cities (NLC) Service Line Warranty Program. Ayes: Johnson, Betts, McCoy, Spencer and 

Grotting.  Nays: None.  Absent: None. Abstain. None.  MOTION DECLARED CARRIED. 

 



 

4 

City of Independence 

City Council Meeting Minutes 

6:30 p.m. June 16, 2020 

 

8. Review and Approve Covid-19 Preparedness Plan in Accordance with Executive Order 20-48. 

 

Kaltsas said the City Council is required to approve preparedness plan in accordance with Executive Order 

20-48. Staff has prepared a plan to meet the requisite order. The plan outlines basic processes and procedures 

for ensuring the safety of our employees and visitors as we begin reopening City Hall. In general, staff will 

continue to operate in a manner that limits exposure, maintains recommended protocols and provides the 

highest level of service to our residents. 

 

Motion by Johnson, second by Grotting to approve Covid-19 Preparedness Plan in Accordance with 

Executive Order 20-48. Ayes: Johnson, Betts, McCoy, Spencer and Grotting.  Nays: None.  Absent: 

None. Abstain. None.  MOTION DECLARED CARRIED. 

 

 

9. OPEN/MISC. 

 

Spencer noted a recent social media posting by a Planning Commissioner Member containing many 

inaccurate comments specifically that portrays the City as “anti-agricultural”. Spencer asked if the attorney 

was aware of the postings and Kaltsas stated the City attorney was aware and it will be pulled from the agenda 

until a future date as all information is collected. 

 

10. ADJOURN. 
 

Motion by Spencer, second by McCoy to adjourn at 7:23 p.m. Ayes: Johnson, Betts, Grotting, Spencer 
and McCoy.  Nays: None.  Absent: None. Abstain. None.  MOTION DECLARED CARRIED. 
 

_____________________________ 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Trish Gronstal/ Recording Secretary 

 

 

 

 



	

__________________________________________________________________________ 
763-479-0527 (Phone)                               1920 County Road 90                                   763-479-0528 (Fax) 

Independence, MN 55359 
www.ci.independence.mn.us 

	

	
	

City	of	Independence	
	

_____________Approval	of	Election	Judges	for	the	Primary	Election__________	
	

																				To:		City	Council	
															From:		Beth	Horner	
Meeting	Date:		July	7,	2020	
	
	
Discussion:	
The	City	Council	is	required	to	appoint	election	judges	for	the	upcoming	2020		
Primary	Election.	Staff	has	prepared	a	list	of	judges	for	consideration	by	the	City	
Council.	The	following	election	judges	can	be	considered	for	appointment	by	the	
City	Council:			
	

• Charlie	Hayes	
• Marilyn	Hamilton	
• Jerry	Wise	
• Julie	Grist		
• Damon	Kocina	
• Andrea	Combs	
• Lori	McNamara	
• Kathy	Quandt	
• Judy	Crosby	

	
	 	
Recommendation:	
	 It	is	recommended	that	the	City	Council	approve	the	appointment	of	the																											
	 aforementioned	election	judges.	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	









6275	County	Road	11–	Rezoning	and	Minor	Subdivision	–	City	Council	 7.7.2020	 	
	 Page	1	
 

City of Independence 
Request for Rezoning and Minor Subdivision to Permit a Lot Split  

of the Property located at 6275 County Road 11 
 

To: City Council 

From: Mark Kaltsas, City Planner 

Meeting Date: July 7, 2020 

Applicants: Brett and Paige Broekema 

Owners: Brett and Paige Broekema 

Location: 6275 County Road 11 

 

Request: 
Brett and Paige Broekema (Owner/Applicant) requests that the City consider the following 
actions for the property located at 6275 County Road 11, Independence, MN (PID No. 11-118-
24-22-0002): 
 

a. Rezoning from AG-Agriculture to RR-Rural Residential; and  
 

b. A minor subdivision to allow a lot line rearrangement and two rural view lot 
subdivisions. 

 
 

Property/Site Information: 
The subject property is located west of the intersection of County Road 11 and County Road 90 
and on the south side of County Road 11.  The property has a single-family home and is 
comprised of upland pasture, woodlands and wetlands.  The property has the following site 
characteristics:    
 

Property Information: PID No. 11-118-24-22-0002 County Road 11 
 Zoning: Agriculture 
 Comprehensive Plan: Rural Residential 
 Acreage Before: 19.92 acres 

Acreage After Parcel A: 9.96 acres 
Acreage After Parcel B: 9.96 acres 

 



6275	County	Road	11–	Rezoning	and	Minor	Subdivision	–	City	Council	 7.7.2020	 	
	 Page	2	
 

6275 County Road 11 

 
 
Discussion: 
This property is zoned AG-Agriculture, but guided RR-Rural Residential by the City’s 2030 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan.  The applicant is seeking rezoning of the property to Rural 
Residential which would then allow the subject property to be subdivided.  The City allows the 
subdivision of property in the rural residential zoning district in accordance with the 
requirements in the City’s zoning ordinance.  
 
Rezoning 
 
Rezoning this property is consistent with the City’s 2030 Comprehensive Plan.  Rezoning of this 
property is also consistent with the zoning of the property to the east, west and south (see 
Comprehensive Plan/Zoning map below).   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



6275	County	Road	11–	Rezoning	and	Minor	Subdivision	–	City	Council	 7.7.2020	 	
	 Page	3	
 

Comprehensive Plan Map 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



6275	County	Road	11–	Rezoning	and	Minor	Subdivision	–	City	Council	 7.7.2020	 	
	 Page	4	
 

Zoning Map 

 
 
 



6275	County	Road	11–	Rezoning	and	Minor	Subdivision	–	City	Council	 7.7.2020	 	
	 Page	5	
 

Minor Subdivision 
 
The City allows the subdivision of property in the rural residential zoning district if it can be 
shown to meet all applicable criteria of the ordinance.  Based on the rural residential lot 
provisions, the maximum number of lots this property could yield would be four (4).  This 
number is only possible if all applicable requirements were met.  It is not anticipated that this 
property could realize the maximum number of lots due to the unique topography and wetlands 
and limited public road frontage.  One factor that was considered in reviewing the subdivision is 
the location of the wetlands on the property.  The wetlands cover approximately one-half of this 
property in a manner that appears to limit the future development potential.  The City’s 
applicable standards are further defined as follows: 

 
Subd. 3. Density. Lots of record in the rural residential district may be divided or 

subdivided into the following maximum number of lots, said maximum number to include the lot for 
any existing dwelling unit or other principal use: (Amended, Ord. 2010-01)  
 
 Area of Lot      Maximum Number  
 of Record      of Lots Permitted 
 7.5 acres or less     One  
 7.6 through 12.5 acres     Two  
 12.6 through 17.5 acres    Three  
 17.6 through 22.5 acres    Four  
 22.6 through 27.5 acres    Five  
 27.6 through 32.5 acres    Six  
 32.6 through 37.5 acres    Seven  
 37.6 through 42.5 acres    Eight  
 42.6 through 47.5 acres    Nine, plus one addn. lot for every five  

addn. acres of land. 
 
In addition to the maximum lot density, the City has the following standards pertaining to Rural 
Residential lots. 
 

530.03. Physical Standards.   
 
Subd. 3.  Physical standards.  All lots and construction thereon must meet the following physical 
standards: 
 
(a) Minimum lot area    a 2.50 acres buildable land 
 
(b) Maximum lot area    10 acres  

 
 (c) Minimum lot frontage on an improved public road or street: 
 
   Lot area    Minimum frontage 

2.50 – 3.49 acres    b 200 feet  
3.50 – 4.99 acres    b 250 feet  



6275	County	Road	11–	Rezoning	and	Minor	Subdivision	–	City	Council	 7.7.2020	 	
	 Page	6	
 

5.00 – 10.00 acres    b 300 feet  
 

(e) Lot depth.  The ratio of lot frontage to lot depth must be no more than 1:4. 
 
a A lot must be a minimum of 2.50 acres buildable land with a demonstrated capability to 
accommodate two on-site waste disposal systems.  Buildable land must be contiguous and not 
separated by streams, wetlands, slopes in excess of 10% or other physical impediments. 
 
b A waiver to permit lots with reduced frontage on a public right-of-way, neck lots or lots with 
no frontage on a public right-of-way but with frontage on a common driveway may be 
considered and granted or not granted. If granted, evidence must be provided that all 
standards established and defined in Section 510.05, Subdivision 20 of this zoning code are 
met: (Amended, Ord. 2010-06) 

 
A more detailed breakdown of the proposed individual lots is as follows: 
  
Lot No. Gross Acres Upland Acreage Frontage  Lot Frontage/Depth 
Parcel A 9.96 acres  5.00 acres  330.52 LF  ~1:4 
Parcel B 9.96 acres 5.60 acres  330.52 LF  ~1:4 
 
The proposed subdivision would create one new lot.  The applicant has essentially proposing to 
split the existing property down the middle.  A wetland delineation has been completed and 
identifies the wetland edge and requisite buffer.   
 
Access to both lots would be from CSAH 11.  The existing house has a driveway that would 
remain in place and the County has reviewed and approved the proposed location (indicated on 
plans) for a new driveway to serve Parcel B.  As historically has been done along County Road 
11, Hennepin County is requesting an additional 17 feet of right of way for future trail and road 
expansion. This has been a consistent request for all subdivisions along CSAH 11.  
 
Both lots are proposing to provide the requisite 10-foot perimeter drainage and utility easements 
as required by ordinance (Section 500.15, Subd.’s 1 and 2).  The proposed development does not 
trigger the City’s stormwater management requirements because there will not be an increase in 
new impervious surface.   
 
The newly created Parcel B will be required to pay the City’s requisite park dedication fee.  The 
requisite park dedication fees would be as follows: 
 
Lot No.  Gross Acres Park Dedication Amount 
Parcel A 9.96 acres Existing Parcel  
Parcel B 9.96 acres $7,070 ($3,500 plus 4.96 acres at $750) 



6275	County	Road	11–	Rezoning	and	Minor	Subdivision	–	City	Council	 7.7.2020	 	
	 Page	7	
 

The total park dedication fee collected will be $7,070.  The park dedication fees will need to be 
paid prior to the City recording the subdivision.    
 

Park dedication fee of $3,500 per lot up to 4.99 acres, 
plus $750 per acre for each acre over 5acres 

 
 
Other Considerations: 

1. The property is guided rural residential by the City’s Comprehensive Plan.  The proposed 
rezoning and subdivision are in keeping with the intent and guidance provided by the 
Comprehensive Plan. 
 

2. The applicant provided the City with the requisite percolation tests verifying that each lot 
can accommodate a primary and secondary septic site.  The proposed sites are shown on 
the exhibit. 

 
3. The applicant has prepared a wetland delineation for this property.  All wetlands and their 

requisite buffers will be located within the drainage and utility easements.   
 

4. The existing home on Parcel A will meet all applicable setbacks and standards in the after 
condition. 

 
5. The applicant shows the building setback lines for Parcel B which demonstrates the 

ability of the proposed lot to accommodate a residential home and associated accessory 
structures. 

 
6. The applicant is not proposing any additional public infrastructure as a result of this 

subdivision.  The individual lots will be required to apply for and be granted a grading 
permit at the time of building permit application.  At that time the City will review the 
individual lot grading 

 
 
Summary: 
The proposed rezoning and subdivision of this property appears to be in keeping with the vision 
of the comprehensive plan and with the character of the surrounding properties.  The proposed 
lots conform to all applicable criteria for rural residential lots.  Given the extensive wetlands on 
the property and its proximity to adjacent geographic features as well as the surrounding 
properties, there does not appear to be anything that the City would be preventing for future 



6275	County	Road	11–	Rezoning	and	Minor	Subdivision	–	City	Council	 7.7.2020	 	
	 Page	8	
 

development.  The proposed subdivision appears to meet all of the applicable standards of the 
City’s zoning and subdivision ordinance.   
 
 
Planning Commission Discussion: 
Planning Commissioners reviewed the request and asked questions of staff and petitioner.  
Commissioners asked about the additional right of way dedication for Hennepin County.  
Commissioners clarified the location of the second driveway.  Planning Commissioners found 
that the requirements for approving a minor subdivision had been met by the applicant and 
recommended approval to the City Council. 
 
 
Neighbor Comments: 
The City has not received any written or verbal comments regarding the proposed subdivision to 
permit a rural view lot.  No comments were made at the Public Hearing held by the Planning 
Commission. 
 
 
Recommendation: 
The Planning Commission recommended approval of the requested Rezoning and Minor Subdivision 
to the City Council with the following findings and conditions: 
 

1. The proposed Rezoning and Minor Subdivision meets all applicable conditions and 
restrictions stated Chapter V, Section 510, Zoning, in the City of Independence Zoning and 
Subdivision Ordinance. 

 
2. City Council approval of the Minor Subdivision is subject to the following: 

 
a. The Applicant shall address all comments and applicable requirements pertaining to the 

proposed subdivision. 
 

b. The Applicant shall make all revisions requested in the staff report, by the Planning 
Commission and City Council. 

 
c. The Applicant shall comply with all applicable Hennepin County transportation review 

comments and requirements.   
 

d. The Applicant shall obtain all necessary City, County, PCA and other regulatory agency 
approval and permits prior to construction. 

 
3. The Applicant shall pay the park dedication fees in the amount of $7,070. 

 



6275	County	Road	11–	Rezoning	and	Minor	Subdivision	–	City	Council	 7.7.2020	 	
	 Page	9	
 

4. The Applicant shall pay for all costs associated with the City’s review of the rezoning and 
minor subdivision. 

 
5. The Applicant shall execute all applicable documents to allow recording of the minor 

subdivision within six months from the date of the City Council approval.  
 

 
 

 
Attachments: 

1. Application 
2. ORDINANCE No. 2020-02 
3. RESOLUTION No. 20-0707-01 
4. Proposed Minor Subdivision Survey (Before and After) 

 
 

         

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CITY OF INDEPENDENCE 
COUNTY OF HENNEPIN 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2020-02 

AMENDING THE CITY OF INDEPENDENCE  
ZONING CODE, INCLUDING ZONING MAPS 

 
 
THE CITY OF INDEPENDENCE DOES ORDAIN: 
 
Section 1. The City of Independence Zoning Code be amended to rezone 19.92 acres 
of the property identified as PID No. 11-118-24-22-0002: from AG-Agriculture to RR-
Rural Residential, illustrated in Exhibit A and legally described as follows: 
 

The East Half of the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 11, 
Township 118, Range 24, Hennepin County, Minnesota. 

 
Section 2.   The City Administrator is hereby directed to amend the City of 
Independence Zoning Ordinance, including Zoning Maps, in accordance with the 
foregoing amendment. 
 
Section 3.  Effective date.  This ordinance shall be and is hereby declared to be in full 
force and effect after its passage and publication according to law. 
 
 
Adopted by the Independence City Council this 7th day of July 2020. 
 
       
 

_____________________________ 
       Marvin Johnson, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
___________________________________ 
Mark Kaltsas, City Administrator 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Exhibit A  

 



 

763.479.0527                                                  1920 County Road 90                                          Fax: 763.479.0528 
                                                                       Independence, MN 55359 
                                                                    www.ci.independence.mn.us 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 20-0707-01 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A MINOR SUBDIVISION  
AS REQUESTED BY BRETT AND PAIGE BROEKEMA FOR THE PROPERTY  

LOCATED AT 6275 COUNTY ROAD 11 

WHEREAS, the City of Independence (the “City) is a municipal corporation under the 
laws of Minnesota; and 

WHEREAS, the City adopted a Comprehensive Plan in 2010 to guide the development of 
the community; and  

WHEREAS, the City has adopted a Zoning Ordinance and other official controls to assist 
in implementing the Comprehensive Plan; and  

WHEREAS, Brett and Paige Broekema (the “Applicant”) have submitted a request for a minor 
subdivision to subdivide the property into two lots and located at 6275 County Road 11, 

Independence Minnesota and identified by PID No. 11-118-24-22-0002 (the “Property”); and  

WHEREAS, the Property is zoned RR-Rural Residential; and 

WHEREAS, the Property is legally described as:  

The East Half of the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 11, Township 118, 
Range 24, Hennepin County, Minnesota  

WHEREAS the requested minor subdivision meets all requirements, standards and 
specifications of the City of Independence subdivision and zoning ordinance for lots in the Rural 
Residential Zoning District; and 

WHEREAS the Planning Commission held a public hearing on June 16, 2020 to review 
the application for a minor subdivision, following mailed and published noticed as required by 
law; and  

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed all materials submitted by the Applicant; 
considered the oral and written testimony offered by the applicant and all interested parties; and 
has now concluded that the application is in compliance with all applicable standards and can be 
considered for approval. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
INDEPENDENCE, MINNESOTA, that it should and hereby does approve the application by 
Brett and Paige Broekema for a minor subdivision per the City’s subdivision and zoning 
regulations with the following conditions: 



 

 
1. The proposed Rezoning and Minor Subdivision meets all applicable conditions and 

restrictions stated Chapter V, Section 510, Zoning, in the City of Independence Zoning 
and Subdivision Ordinance. 

 
2. City Council approval of the Minor Subdivision is subject to the following: 

 
a. The Applicant shall address all comments and applicable requirements pertaining to 

the proposed subdivision. 
 

b. The Applicant shall make all revisions requested in the staff report, by the Planning 
Commission and City Council. 

 
c. The Applicant shall comply with all applicable Hennepin County transportation 

review comments and requirements.  This includes the dedication of an additional 17 
feet of right of way adjacent to the south line of CSAH 11 for future trail and road 
expansion. 

 
d. The Applicant shall execute and record the requisite drainage and utility and right of 

way easements with the county within six (6) months of approval.  
 

e. The Applicant shall obtain all necessary City, County, PCA and other regulatory 
agency approval and permits prior to construction. 

 
3. The Applicant shall pay the park dedication fees in the amount of $7,070. 

 
4. The Applicant shall pay for all costs associated with the City’s review of the rezoning 

and minor subdivision. 
 

5. The Applicant shall execute all applicable documents to allow recording of the minor 
subdivision within six months from the date of the City Council approval.  

 
This resolution was adopted by the City Council of the City of Independence on this 

7th day of July 2020, by a vote of ____ayes and ____nays. 
         

______________________________ 
       Marvin Johnson, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

 
 __________________________________ 
Mark Kaltsas, City Administrator 

 
 
 
 
 



 

EXHIBIT A 
(Legal Description) 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

EXHIBIT B 

(Subdivision) 

 

























mkaltsas
Sticky Note


	20-0219 CS AFTER 5-27-20[1].pdf
	Untitled




